

COPY

HUMBLE OIL & REFINING COMPANY

March 31, 1960

In re: Application to Co-mingle Production
Chalk Bluff Draw Unit, Abo Production

Pan American Petroleum Corporation
P. O. Box 268
Lubbock, Texas
Attention: Mr. Neil S. Whitmore

Hondo Oil & Gas Company
P. O. Box 660
Roswell, New Mexico
Attention: Mr. H. E. Harrington

William Hudson
Mildred Crane Hudson
P.O. Box 476
Artesia, New Mexico

U. S. G. S.
P. O. Box 6721
Roswell, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We are enclosing to each of you by registered mail copy of Application by Humble Oil & Refining Company to co-mingle production from certain wells and leases inside the Chalk Bluff Draw Unit.

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission has already granted permission to co-mingle production from the E/2 NW/4 with production from the E/2 SW/4 Section 9, T-18-S, R-27-E, Eddy County, New Mexico. The enclosed application will allow Humble as unit operator to further co-mingle production from the SE/4 SW/4 Section 4, T-18-S, R-27-E.

The hearing before the Oil Conservation Commission is set for April 6, 1960. If you should have some objection to the proposed co-mingling, please notify us without delay.

Yours very truly,

HUMBLE OIL & REFINING COMPANY

BY:

R. M. Richardson

ILLEGIBLE

RM:fd
Encls.
REGISTERED MAIL